
Good afternoon Hilary, trust you are well and safe 

Further to your email of the 22 April 2020 regarding the above application and request for further ecologist 
information and reporting. The applicant has now instructed a suiible ecologist and we now attach the 
following as requested to form part of the submitted application:  

Bat Activity Survey & Bird Nesting Assessment dated 05 May 2020 
Photograph, ref Plough 1- boarded PH 
Photograph, ref Plough 2- out buildings 
Photograph, ref Plough 3- eaves 
Photograph, ref Plough 4- gable end  
Photograph, ref Plough 5- storage lean to  
Photograph, ref Plough 6- Bat droppings 
Drawing, ref one (1) 
Drawing, ref two (2) 

We trust the above and attached meet with your requirements and approval, however, please advise if 
you require any further information or clarification. In the meantime, can you please acknowedge receipt 
of this email and attachements 

Regards

Patrick A Barrett RIBA 
Barrett+Barrett architects ltd   
www.barrettarchitects.com



BAT ACTIVITY SURVEY AND BIRD NESTING ASSESSMENT 

THE PLOUGH ( former Inn and Offices ) 



1.Introduction and Background 



2.Methodology 





3. Conclusions and Recommendations for Bat Conservation 

4. Notes on other species activity in 2020









APPENDIX 2 




